

Emily Gillick

From: Matthew Barks
Sent: 18 August 2023 08:07
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Enforcement Team
Subject: 20/00223/RURAL - Meadow Forge, Hillside Barn - Alleged residential occupation of building.

Categories: P2_Update Actions & Upload to DMS

Dear Mr Aggett,

Further to previous correspondence with the Council (Carole Rogerson) in respect of the above and following the departure of Ms Rogerson from the Council, I am tasked with bringing the matter to a conclusion as it presently remains an open planning enforcement file.

I have had the opportunity to review the file but it would assist me greatly in progressing the matter if I could arrange a suitable appointment with yourself to view the site, including the inside of the building, so that I can determine what the next course of action, if any, should be. As I understand it, you work at the forge most days so if it would be appropriate for me to drop by at some point that would be most helpful. Alternatively, if you would prefer to arrange a specific time and day do let me know and we can work from there. Generally speaking, my availability is from about 11am most days.

I look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Yours sincerely,

Matthew Barks

Matthew Barks | Planning Enforcement Officer | Mid Devon District Council | Phoenix House | Phoenix Lane | Tiverton | EX16 6PP

Switchboard: 01884 255255 | [REDACTED] | Website: www.middevon.gov.uk

[Planning Privacy Notices](#)



[Like us on Facebook](#)



[Follow us on Twitter](#)

Do you really need to print this? Please stay Green and leave it on the screen!